
Franke, Mark

From: Christensen, Harold
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 10:05 AM
To: Kennedy, Kriss
Cc: Franke, Mark
Subject: Establishing a Special Inspection Team for Crystal River

Kriss,

FYI - we are establishing a special inspection team for the Crystal River containment cracking issue. Mark F.
is working the DRP on the charter and determining the support for the inspection. It will last for approximately
3 months, off and on. We are also seeing if we can get contractor expertise. We will have the charter out early
next week.

Chris

1.


